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Lebruary 27. 2019

Pr. Marylane Garibay. Superintendent
Colts Neck Township School Distriet
70 Conover Road

Colts Neck, NJ 07722

Deur Dr. Garibay:

Pursuant 1o the requirements of NJLALC. 6A:30, the Colts Neek Township School Distriet has
undergone the New Jersey Quality Single Accountability Continuuim (NJQSAC) review. The Monmouth
Lxecutive County Superintendent and team conducted a review of your scll-assessment Districl
Performance Review (DPR) document and analyzed district performance against eritical indicators in all
five NJQSAC arcas. DBased on that review, (he district has been placed on g continuum in {ive arcis:
instruction and program, [iscul management. governance, operations and personncl. The complete
NIQSAC results, including counly office verification of the district’s self assessiment, has resulied in the
district receiving the following placement scores for cach urea listed below:

NIQSAC Arcas Initial Placement
lnstruction and Program 38 %
liscal Managenmenl 96
Ciovernance 100%
Operalions 100
Personnel Q4

These placement resulis will he provided to the State Board of Fducation at an upcoming
meeting,  Please be advised that NIQSAC regulations require your board ol education (o report these
placement results at the next regularty scheduled board mecting.

Pursuant to NJA.C. 6A:30-4.1(D. il you belicve that any indicators were scored incorrectly, you
have seven days from the receipt of this letter to submit a wrillen reconsideration request. Email your
reguest o gsac@doe.nj.eov.

I am pleased 1o inform you that your district has satisficd at least 80 of the weighted indicators
in cach of the Tive arcas of the QSAC review process and has been designated as “high performing.”™ The
Commissioner witl recommend (o the State Board ol Hducation thal vour district be certilied as providing
a thorough and cilicient system of cducation. for a period of three years or until the next NIQSAC
review, Congratulations on this accomplishment.

Sincerely.

L By

Robert L. Bumipus
Assisiant Commissioner
Division of Ficld Services

RI1.B:CS: coltsneck/finitial review
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¢ Lester Richens, Executive County Superiniendent



